



# Lt.Gen. Tullio DEL SETTE GENERAL COMMANDER OF THE ITALIAN CARABINIERI CURRICULUM VITAE



Lieutenant General Tullio DEL SETTE has been General Commander since 16<sup>th</sup> of January 2015

### PLACE AND DATE OF BIRTH Bevagna (Perugia) 4<sup>th</sup> of May 1951

## **PERSONAL DATA**Married, two children

#### **EDUCATION**

Degrees in Law, Political Sciences, Internal and External Security Sciences (highest marks)

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (1970-2016)

Cadet at the Military Academy in Modena (152<sup>nd</sup> Course)

Platoon Commander at Carabinieri School and at Military Academy; Rome and Modena

Company Commander; Spoleto, Perugia and Rome

Provincial Commander; Pisa and Turin

Chief of Staff at the "Campania" Regional Command; Naples

Regional Commander of the "Toscana" Command; Florence

Head of the "Public Relations" Office in the General HQs; Rome

Head of the 1<sup>st</sup> Department "Human Resources Organization" in the General HQs

Head of the "Legislative" Office in the Ministry of Defence; Rome

Commander of Mobile and Specialized Units

Interregional Commander of "Podgora" Command (centre of Italy including Rome)

President of the Career Development Assessment Commission

Deputy General Commander (8<sup>th</sup> July 2013-23<sup>rd</sup> June 2014)

Chief of Cabinet of the Minister of Defence (24<sup>th</sup> June 2014-15<sup>th</sup> January 2016)

#### **HONOURS**

The Knighthood of the "Grand Cross of the Order of Merit" of the Italian Republic The Mauriziana Medal

A Gold Meritorious Medal for prolonged Command

A Gold Meritorious Cross for prolonged Military Service

The NATO medals for operations related to Former Yugoslavia and Kosovo

The Italian Red Cross Gold Meritorious Medal

Honour Insignia for the Staff of the Minister of Defence

3 Solemn Commendations and 1 Praise